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APDENDUM NO. 2
THIS ADDENDUM IS ISSUED TO:

1.) PROVIDE] ANSWERS TQ ALL TECHNICAL
SUBMITTED PRIOR TD THE| DEADLIRNE,

2.) PROVIDE| A COPY OF| THE PRE-BID ATT
B.) ADD WALL ELEVATION & DETAIL DRAWI
1.) ADD FIRET FLOOR PLAN DRAWING.

BID OPENING DATE REMAINS: 12/09/2008
BID OPENING TIME REMAINS: 1:30 PM

kkkkkkkkkkdkpkkxkk END| ADDENDUM NO. 2
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RENOVATIONS TO LOBBY OF BLDG#4

SIGNATURE

TELEPHONE

DATE

TITLE FEIN

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LLABELED 'VENDOR'




GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

1. Awards will be madg in the best inferest of the State of West Virginia.
2. The State may accept or reject in part, or in whole, any bid.
3. All quotations are governed by the West Virginia Code and the Ledisfative Rules of the Purchasing Division,

4. Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division
and have paid the required $125 fee.

5. All services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Order/Contracts are to be continued for the
term of the Purchase Order/Contracts, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise
being made available. In the event funds are nol appropriated or otherwise available for these services or
goods, this Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30,

6. Payment may only be made after the deslivery and acceptance of goods or services.

7. interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

8. Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

9, The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.

10. The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days wriften notice to the seller.

11, The laws of the Stale of West Virginia and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern
all rights and dulies under the COContract, including without #mitation the wvalidity of this Purchase
Order/Contract.

12. Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upon mutual written
agreement of the parties.

13. BANKRUPTCY: In the event the vendor/contractor files for bankrupicy protection, this Contract may be
deemed null and void, and terminated without further order.

14. HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE ADDENDUM: The West Virginia State Government HIPAA Business Associate
Addendum (BAA), approved by the Attorney General, and available onlfine at the Purchasing Division's web site
{http://www.state.wv.us/admin/purchase/vrc/hipaa.htm) is hereby made parnt of the agreement  Provided that,
the Agency meets the definition of a Cover Entity (45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health
Information (45 CFR §160.103) fo the vendor.

15. WEST VIRGINIA ALCOHOL & PRUG-FREE WORKPLACE ACT: If this Contract constitutes a public improvement
construction contract as set forth in Article 1D, Chapter 21 of the West Virginia Code ("The West Virginia Alcoho!
and Drug-Free Workplace Act’), then the following language shall hereby become part of this Contract: "The
contractor and its subcontractors shall implement and maintain a written drug-free workplace policy in compliance
with the West Virginia Alcohol and Drug-Free Workplace Act, as set forth in Arficle 1D, Chapter 21 of the West
Virginia Code. The contractor and its subcontractors shall provide a sworn statement in writing, under the
penalties of perjury, that they maintain a valid drug-free work place policy in compliance with the West Virginia
and Drug-Free Workplace Act. It is understood and agreed that this Contract shall be cancelled by the awarding
authority if the Contractor; 1} Fails to implement its drug-free workplace policy; 2) Fails to provide information
regarding implementation of the contractor's drug-free workplace policy at the request of the public authority; or
3) Provides to the public authority false information regarding the contractor's drug-free workplace policy.”

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

1. Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division.

2. SPECIFICATIONS: ltems offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any deviation from the
specifications must be clearly indicated by the bidder. Alternates offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the
specifications must be clearly defined. A bidder offering an alternate should altach complete specifications
and literature to the bid. The Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to specifications.

3. Complets all sections of the quotation form.
4. Unit prices shali prevail in case of discrepancy.

5. All guotations are considered F.O.B. destination unless alternate shipping terms are clearly identified in the
quotation.

6, BID SUBMISSION: Al auolations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listed below prior o the date and fime
of the bid opening. Failure of the bidder to deliver the quotations on time will result in bid disqualifications:
Department of Administration, Purchasing Division, 2019 Washinglon Street East, P.O. Box 50130,
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

Rev. 7/01/08



RFQ#GSD096423
Building Four Lobby Renovations
Technical Questions and Answers

Question#1: Is there an architect on this project?
Answer#1: The architectural services for the project are being handled by Agency
personnel.

Question#2: Should the project be less than $300,000.00?
Answer#2: The Agency does not divulge budgetary information for projects prior to bid
opening.

Question#3: Are there liquidated damages on this project?

Answer#3: Please add §111.1.1.d. to the RFQ, to read:
“d. Liquidated damages will be imposed at a rate of $250.00 per day beyond the
allowed time frame to complete the project.”

Question#4: What is the required height of the aluminum glass and storefront walls?
Answer#4: 8’87, per attached *“Wall Elevation & Details” drawing.

Question#5: How will the wiring to the walls and door be accomplished? By exposed
wiremold?
Answer#5: Wiring runs under the floor into the guard post area.

Question#6: Would the Owner want the location of the remote button on the counter
moved to match up with other operators or buttons right inside the doorway to the
guardpost area?

Answer#6: The button needs to be installed in a location so that a line-of-sight can be
drawn to the most internal doorway (the doorway installed as part of this project).

Question#7: Is the area marked “Existing Storefront” on the “First Floor Plan™ drawing to
be removed and replaced, or left alone?

Answerf#7: Removed and replaced. See revised “First Floor Plan Building 4 ~ Lobby”
drawing.



DOOR GPERATOR SEGUENCE:

L. vISITOR ACCESS BY REMOTE BUTTON LOCATED IN
SECURITY OFMICE.

2. HANDICAPPER EMPLOYEE ACCESS BY EXISTING
EXTERIOR HANDICAFFED DOORS AND ALCTSS
THROUGH NEW DOORS WITH ACCESS CARD READER

3. EXITING OFERATION ACTIVATED BY PANIC BAR,

4, IN CASE OF PONER FAILURE, PROVIDE SiX (6) BOUR
BATTERY OFERATION.
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H B TEMPERED GLAZING (TTPICAL).

2 BLANK K* PANEL AT STAIR - ANODIZED
ALUMISUM TO MATCH STOREFRONT.

3 4 ALUM STOREFRONT SYSTEM -~

4 AUTOMATIC DOORS (HANDICAPPED .
ALCESSABLE) CONTROLLED WItH SWIFE CARD
OFERATION IN LOBBY R, FUSH BUTTON BEHIND
SECURITY COURTER ON ENTRANCE SIDE.  FUSH
BUTTON WITH PANIC BAR OVERIDE ON EXIT

BIDE.

5 DOOR HARDWARE ~ PANIC BARS, HIRGES
BY DOOR SUPPLIER, AUTOMATIC SHING DOOR
STSTEM.

& AUTOMATIC SHING DOOR SYSTEM -
PROVIDE CONCEALED WIRING THROUSH
CONTINUOUS HEADER.

3 CONTINUCUS STEEL REINFORCED HEADER.
MATCH HEIGHT TO DOGR OFENER.

B INGH HIGH SILL. WALL ELEVATION & DETAILS

4. MINIMIZE DAMASE 7O MARBLE WAL,

INGTALL ANCHORS AT MASONRY JOINTS. mc~rc—zm h - Fowm<
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